Ramendra Singh

From: info@vthreehospitality.in

Sent: 03 December 2024 19:36

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: ‘Shashikant Vishwakarma'; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Subject: RE: FW: Qtn required for TVD THE LOUNGE INTL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
Please note, the revised freight charges will be @ Rs 6000, please confirm the PO for us to supply .

Thanks & Regards .

SwrestuN .G

+919448029699

V-THREE HOSPITALITY EQUIPMENT
No 6 ,Pete Chennappa Ind Area
Kamakshipalya ,

Bengaluru - 560079
info@vthreehospitality.in
www.vthreehospitality.com

From: Suresh N G <info@vthreehospitality.in>

Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 3:40 PM

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: FW: Qtn required for TVD THE LOUNGE INTL

Hi.

Freight charges from Bangalore to trivendram airport will be @ Rs 12000 + GST

Thanks

V Three Hospitality Equipment
No 6. Pete Chennappa Indl estate
Kamakshipalya

Bangalore 560079

GST No 29AAJFV1467H1ZR

On Saturday, November 30, 2024, Suresh N G <info@vthreehospitality.in> wrote:




Work Table with 2 US and Backsplash - Custom Fabricated - -

800x700x850+150 @ Rs 16000+GST each

Work Table with 2 US and Backsplash - Custom Fabricated - -

800x700x750+150 @ Rs 15750 +GST each
Thanks

On Sat, Nov 30, 2024 at 1:48 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the gtn for below given fabrication as per attached drawing

Iltem Qty

Work Table with 2 US and Backsplash - Custom Fabricated - -
800x700x850+150

Work Table with 2 US and Backsplash - Custom Fabricated - -
800x700x750+150

Freight charges: till Trivandrum

Delivery Location: Trivandrum Airport

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677






